Gani, Ajim

From: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 16 May 2018 14:48

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application - 2018/2179/P - 18-22
Attachments: Consultation - 18-22 Haverstock Hill, NW3

FAO David Fowler
Thanks for allowing me to comment on planning application 2018/2179/P for 18-22 Haverstock Hill, NW3.

| have already held a meeting with the applicant which was held on the 27/03/2018 and | have reviewed the plans
and made recommendations which are attached above.

| have no objections to the planning application and encourage the applicant to apply for ‘Secure by Design’
certification which | believe can easily be achieved if my advice is followed and security rated products are used. |

will be more than happy to assist them throughout this process.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim Cope

Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer

Metropolitan Police Service

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC)
0208 733 3703
Ruislip Police Station, 5 The Oaks, Ruislip, HA4 7LF
www.met.police.uk ¢: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk

Eic

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: https://m.facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk






Gani, Ajim

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 15 May 2018 09:04

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2018/2179/P

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 57949
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2018/2179/P
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WCI1H 8EQ

15 May 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: 18-22, HAVERSTOCK HILL, LONDON, NW3 2BL

Waste Comments

Thames Water requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal, protection to the
property by installing for example, a non-return valve or other suitable device to avoid the risk of backflow
at a later date, on the assumption that the sewerage network may surcharge to ground level during storm
conditions. If as part of the basement development there is a proposal to discharge ground water to the
public network, this would require a Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water. Any
discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the
Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake
to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to Thames
Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning 02035779483 or by emailing
wwqriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via
www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality.

As you are redeveloping a site, there may be public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you
discover a sewer, it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We'll need to check that your
development doesn't reduce capacity, limit repair or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we
provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/Working-near-
or-diverting-our-pipes.

The proposed development is located within 15m of our underground waste water assets and as such we
would like the following informative attached to any approval granted. The proposed development is
located within 15m of Thames Waters underground assets, as such the development could cause the assets
to fail if appropriate measures are not taken. Please read our guide 'working near our assets' to ensure your
workings are in line with the necessary processes you need to follow if you're considering working above or
near our pipes or other structures.https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-
your-development/Working-near-or-diverting-our-pipes. Should you require further information please
contact Thames Water. Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.uk Phone: 0800 009 3921 (Monday to
Friday, 8am to 5pm) Write to: Thames Water Developer Services, Clearwater Court, Vastern Road,
Reading, Berkshire RG1 8§DB

With regard to surface water drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer follows the
1



sequential approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objection. Where the developer
proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be
required. Should you require further information please refer to our website.
https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/ Apply-and-pay-for-services/ Wastewater-
services

Thames Water would advise that with regard to waste water network and waste water process infrastructure
capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application, based on the information
provided

Water Comments

On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water network and
water treatment infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning application.
Thames Water recommends the following informative be attached to this planning permission. Thames
Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head (approx 1 bar) and a flow rate
of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The developer should take account of
this minimum pressure in the design of the proposed development.

Supplementary Comments

In reviewing the Councils' weekly list for planning applications, Thames Water has identified this
application as one of interest to us. Whilst we recognise that there is no statutory requirement for you to
consult us, we would respectfully ask to be pro-actively consulted on all similar applications in future, so
that the adequate provision of water industry infrastructure can be assessed and considered as part of the
decision process.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ

Tel:020 3577 9998

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk
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